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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

TOWN OF LAKEVIEW 
MCDONALD PARK SPLASH PAD 

 
 
 

This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it 
were originally included therein. 

 
Issued this 29th day of November 2022 

 
The following changes, additions or alterations to the contract documents are hereby made a 

part of the requirements and conditions of Addendum No. 2. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adkins Consulting Engineering, LLP 
1435 Esplanade Ave. 

Klamath Falls, OR  97601 
(541) 884-4666 
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ITEM NO. 1 
DRAWINGS  
 See attached revised plan sheets C4, S1 and S4. 

 
ITEM NO. 2 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 
 00120.00 Prequalification of Bidders: 

After the sentence that ends with “Standard Specifications”, add the following: 
 
Bidders must be listed on QuestCDN’s Plan Holders List in order to be qualified. 

 
ITEM NO.3 
PRE-BID SIGN IN SHEET  
 See attached sign in sheet. 
 
ITEM NO.4 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM PRE-BID MEETING 
  
Q1:  It seems that sod may not be harvested by local sod suppliers until late May which might push 

the project past the completion date. 
A1: The Town recognizes the variability of sod supply and will consider a contract time adjustment if 

the availability of sod will delay the project. 
 
Q2: Will the survey staking be by the Town or by the contractor? 
A2: See Special Provisions Section 00150. 
 
Q3: What is the slope for the path 
A3: Path slope should follow ODOT Highway Design Manual for minimum slopes.  
 
Q4: Are the new sprinklers for the entire park? 
A4: The new sprinklers should cover the entire park. Contractor shall submit a sprinkler layout to 

engineer for approval.  
 
Q5: Should screws be 2-1/2” on detail 2 sheet S4? 
A5: See revised plan sheets. 
 
Q6: Should the roof decking be tongue and groove? 
A6: See detail 1 sheet A1. 
 
Q7: Should the shade structure and splash pad be bonded together? 
A7: Contractor should follow electrical code for all bonding. No need to bond pads together unless 

electrical code requires it.  
 
ITEM NO.5 
BIDDER'S PACKET 
BID FORM 

Revised Bid Form attached. 

 
 
 
 



Addendum 2 - 3 

 
ITEM NO.6 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM SUBMITTED RFI’S 
  

Q1:  They state in the plans 330 cubic yards of concrete. Does that include these: 
     a. the length of sidewalks 
    b. the thickened edges for the splash pad 
     c. the shade structure footings for the posts 
    d. the individual spray jet posts 
     e. curb and gutter and transition panel to the handicap ramp 
     f.  the concrete is tested and it fails who pays for the replacement  
A1:  The concrete quantity in the bid form is the estimate of concrete required to build the pathways 

including the pads for the benches, actual quantity will be paid by concrete in place to construct 
the paths per the plans and specifications.  Other items such as the ramp, shade structure and 
splash pad are lump sum items. 

 

Q2: Adam just found a spot that they want all this broken down bid wise in the different 
areas and then it said 330 yards for the sidewalks?  So, is the 330 yards just the 
sidewalks?  

A2: Correct, the concrete quantity for sidewalks is just for sidewalks. 
 

Q3: So it makes it hard to quote out the concrete on this because of the delivery and they 
charge $500/day to open the plant in the winter months which she has put out there to 
the end of April. (if we know how much is for each area we can estimate the delivery) 

A3: Concrete quantity estimate is provided for the walkways, contractor should estimate all other 
concrete quantities. 

 

Q4: If the lumber suppliers cannot find a 3x6 cedar tongue and groove for the shade 
structure roof, are there alternatives. 

A4: Contractor may submit a substitution request per the specifications. 
 
Q5: The plans are calling for 2 1/2" screws to hold a 3" board down - how does that 

work???? 
A5: This was answered in the pre-bid questions, see attached revised plans. 
 

Q6: On the splash pad the slope to the drain is there a maximum slope? 2% ada or more or 
less 

A6: See attached revised plans for clarification. 
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BID FORM 

                                           McDonald Park Splash Pad, Lakeview, Oregon 
 

BID OPENING: 12/6/2022 AT 2:00 P.M. PST 
 

The undersigned, hereinafter called the Bidder, declares that the only persons or parties interested in this 
Bid are those named herein; that this Bid is in all respects fair and without fraud; that this Bid is made without 
any connection or collusion with any official of the Town of Lakeview, person, firm, or corporation making a 
Bid for the same Project. Subcontractor disclosure form must be submitted within the time frame stated in 
the Standard Specifications and Certificate of non-discrimination and Certificate of Compliance with ORS 
305-380 & 305.385 must accompany bidder’s proposal. 
 
The Bidder further declares that he/she has carefully examined the Plans, Standard Specifications and Special 
Provisions for the construction detailed therein, that he/she has personally inspected the site; that he/she has 
satisfied him/herself to the quantities of Materials, items of Equipment, and conditions of the Work involved. 
 
The Bidder agrees to furnish all machinery, tools, labor apparatus and other means of construction, and do 
the Work and furnish all the Materials necessary to complete the Work in accordance with the Plans, Standard 
Specifications, Special Provisions, and instructions of the Engineer. 
 
The Bidder further agrees to commence work in accordance with Section 00180.40 of the Special Provisions 
and complete all Work to be done under this Contract not later than the date shown in Section 00180.50(h) of 
the Special Provisions. The Bidder further agrees to accept as full payment for the proposed Work, the unit 
price amounts as follows: 

BID 
ITEM 

SPEC 
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT 

UNIT 
QUANTITY 

UNIT 
PRICE  

TOTAL 
PRICE 

1 00210 Mobilization LS 1      

2 00221 
Temporary Work Zone Traffic Control, 
Complete-In-Place 

LS 
1 

     

3 00310 
Removal of wading pool and associated 
appurtenances 

LS 
1 

   

4 00310 
Removal of shade structure and concrete 
pad 

LS 
1 

   

5 00405 
Trench excavation bedding and backfill for 
splash pad supply and drainpipe 

LF 
200 

     

6 00445 Install drainpipe for splash pad  LF 30      

7 00570 Construct new shade structure LS 1 
   

8 00759 Construct new concrete splash pad LS 1    

9 00759 Construct new concrete shade structure pad LS 1    

10 01040 Plant sod lawn around new splash pad SY 150 
   

11 01120 Install reduced-pressure backflow device LS 1 
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BID 
ITEM 

SPEC 
NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT 

UNIT 
QUANTITY 

UNIT 
PRICE  

TOTAL 
PRICE 

12 01140 Install pipe for splash pad supply  LF 170 
   

13 01140 Install pipe for backflow device LF 20 
   

14 N/A 
Install splash pad spray equipment, valves, 
controller and associated appurtenances 

LS 1 
   

15 N/A 
Install irrigation reuse system, tanks, valves, 
pumps and associated appurtenances 

LS 1 
   

16 01120 
Install complete irrigation system, valves, 
controller, pipe, sprinklers and associated 
appurtenances 

LS 1 
   

17 00759 Concrete walks SY 380 
   

18 00759 New sidewalk ramp EA 1 
   

19 00867 Install wheel stops and striping LS 1 
   

20 00705 Fog coat parking lot SY 408 
   

21 00150 Construction Surveying LS 1 
   

 
 

 
  

  
 
 

  Total:     




